
From: White, Deborah
To: Bouffard, Jennifer
Subject: AXON: 22-CR-10135 - 22BU017933 has been shared with you
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 5:38:27 AM
Attachments: ~WRD0000.jpg

Assigned Attorney: SG
Leslie Fuller
22-CR-10135
 

From: Axon <noreply@evidence.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 2:52 PM
To: SAS - Chittenden Secretaries <SAS.ChittendenSecretaries@vermont.gov>
Subject: Case 22BU017933 has been shared with you
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
     

 

 
 
   

CHITTENDEN COUNTY STATE'S
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE - VT
 
Dear Secretaries Chittenden (Badge ID: 00003),

 
Burlington Police Department - VT has shared Case 22BU017933 with you. It has been automatically

accepted and you have been added to the Case. The case is available now using the link below:

ID: 22BU017933

 
Sincerely, 

The Axon Team

 

 

 

mailto:Deborah.White@vermont.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Bouffard@vermont.gov
https://chittendencountysao.evidence.com/
https://chittendencountysao.evidence.com/axon/case/bc92799ec9c643f19c89145b906b8c3c






 

 
SECURITY NOTICE: Axon will not send you emails that request your username, password, security questions, or
any other sensitive information. If you receive an email requesting information, it is most likely an attempt to gain
access to your account. Furthermore, please verify that any hyperlinks in the message above begin with the
proper URL e.g. "https://agencyname.evidence.com". Please forward emails that appear suspicious to
help@evidence.com.
 

 
 
 


